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RELEASE IN PART B6

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 6, 2010 4:25 PM
To: H

Subject: Fw: Update

----- Original Message -----

From: Goosby, Eric

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Mon Dec 06 15:41:52 2010
Subject: Re: Update

He wanted to talk to everyone who interviewed her at CDC

----- Original Message ----—-

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Goosby, Eric

Sent: Mon Dec 06 15:36:33 2010
Subject: Fw: Update

Did you hear yet what Tom thought oﬁ

------ Original Message -----

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To:

Cc: Laszczych, Joanne; | 'Mills, Cheryl D
Sent: Mon Dec 06 15:26:14 2010

Subject: Re: Update ’

Great - looking forward to getting read out from Tom

----- Original Message -----

From:| \
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Laszczych, Joanne; Gail Suddath |
Sent: Mon Dec 06 14:47:23 2010
Subject: Update

Cheryl,

| just finished excellent time with Tom Frieden and others at CDC in Atlanta. They arranged five hours of productive
meetings.
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| expect to finish up my paperwork tomorrow.
I will ask Gail to connect with Joanne to schedule a 5-10 minute call on Tuesday or Wednesday for you and 1.

Yours,

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T
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